Rachel Tibbetts

From: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk>

Sent: 15 March 2022 13:20

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 21/02180/REM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Planning team

Thank you for your email consultation on the reserved matters application 21/02180/REM

From the details submitted to support the planning application the proposed method of surface water management
does not relate to Anglian Water. As such, we are unable to provide comments on the suitability of the surface
water management. The applicant and the Local Planning Authority should seek the advice of the Lead Local Flood
Authority, as they are the statutory consultee for surface water management, and the Internal Drainage Board if
applicable. The Environment Agency should be also consulted if the drainage system directly or indirectly involves
the discharge of water into a Main River

Kind Regards

Sandra Olim

Pre-Development Advisor

Team: 07929 786 955

Email: planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk

Website: https://www.anglianwater.co.uk/developing/planning--capacity/

Anglian Water Services Limited
Thorpe Wood House, Thorpe Wood, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE3 6WT

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 March 2022 19:43

To: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk>

Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 21/02180/REM

*EXTERNAL MAILY - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU
CLICK

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial
01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be legally privileged.
The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message, or its contents, is strictly
prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water. It is intended only for the person named as addressee.
Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message.
Contracts cannot be concluded with us by email or using the Internet. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately return it to the sender at the above address and delete it from
your computer. Anglian Water Services Limited Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way,
Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU Registered in England No 2366656
Please consider the environment before printing this email.--*----*-—--F—___*____*____*____*x____*x____*__



